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July 1, 2022 

 
             File No. 220750 
 
Lisa Gibson 
Environmental Review Officer 
Planning Department 
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 
San Francisco, CA  94103 
 
Dear Ms. Gibson: 
 
The following proposed Charter Amendment for the November 8, 2022, Election was received 
by the Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee: 
 

File No.  220750 (ver1)  
 

Hearing to consider the proposed Initiative Ordinance submitted by four or more 
Supervisors to the voters for the November 8, 2022, Election, entitled "Ordinance 
amending the Park Code to repeal and reauthorize the Golden Gate Park Access 
and Safety Program, which includes establishing new recreation and open space 
by limiting private vehicles on certain street segments in Golden Gate Park 
including on JFK Drive, making certain street segments one-way, establishing 
bicycle lanes, and urging additional changes to improve public access to Golden 
Gate Park; and making associated findings under the California Vehicle Code." 

 
 

This legislation is being transmitted to you for environmental review. 
 
 Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 

    
 By:  Victor Young, Assistant Clerk  
        Rules Committee 
 
Attachment 
 
c: Devyani Jain, Deputy Environmental Review Officer  
 Joy Navarrete, Environmental Planning  
 Don Lewis, Environmental Planning 
  

CEQA does not apply to a measure submitted
to the voters by the Mayor or 4 Supervisors.
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